Dear George, 7/6/01

I've mariced the encloscd pogen up %o show you what wo spolce about -~ that the XX
deliberntely did not do and ¢id not male possible any quantitative analyses an the
JX ovidence, It was no trick and 1t had been done for yesyss in this instancé, tho effort
o:f‘tthBItoJ.ieitswyouthwcl&izdugwmar&zinﬁrommormtitcoumbe
done then is destroyed by the 3/27/64 nemo witich says they ave dotng a quantitative
one with the ™p 44 evidonoe.

Realizo that this was dons, meening not dono, Yefore Ogwald was illed or when a
trial was expodtods.

If you have any questions, ploase ask,

There 1s much more thet they didntt do that they could and should have.

Bogt,



